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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton 
Mayor CAO 
 
 
TO:   Jim Gray, Mayor 
  Urban County Council  
 
FROM:   Paul Willard 
  Engineering Technician Principal 
 
CC:  Derek Paulsen, Douglas Burton 
 
DATE:   April 15, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Resolution Authorizing Purchase of Real Estate Located at 
  270 West Loudon Avenue 
 

 
Request 
 

Resolution authorizing purchase of real estate located at 270 West Loudon Avenue.  
 
Why are you requesting? 
  
 Department needs this action completed because: To secure a permanent location for the Police 
Department to care for/exercise/train  its horses. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
 The cost for this FY is: $350,000.00  
  
 The cost for future FY is: $0.00 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 
 The funds are budgeted.: 
  
 Account number: 2606-505501-5511-90111 
 
File Number: 16.406.bluesheetmemo.request 
 
Director/Commissioner: Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D. 
 


